Superior Township Fire Stations

7999 Ford Road, Superior Township, MI 48198
8975 MacArthur Boulevard, Superior Township, MI 48198

In its early days, the Township was
served by volunteer fire fighters. The
Superior Township Fire Department
went into service on February 1, 1953,
. with the construction of the 1952
Township Hall. In 2005, Fire Station
No. 1 moved from Township Hall to a
new facility at the intersection of Ford
Road and Prospect Road. Our Fire
Department is justifiably proud of the
flagship facility, and welcomes the
interest of Township residents. To take a tour of the facility, call the Department’s
business telephone at (734) 484-1996.

To get here from the Superior Township Hall (3040 N. Prospect Rd.):
Turn RIGHT (north) on Prospect Rd. (.9 mile)
Turn LEFT (west) on Ford Rd. (151 feet)

The fire station is on the RIGHT (north) side of Ford Road.

Note that a second fire station also serves
Township residents. Built in 1976, Station
No. 2 serves the more densely populated areas
in the southeast corner of the Township. A
portion of the building at the intersection of
Harris Road and MacArthur Boulevard has
been converted into the Superior Township
branch library. Because of limited space, this
fire station 1s not open to visitors.

To get here from the Superior Township Hall (3040 N. Prospect Rd.):
Turn LEFT (south) on Prospect Rd. (2.0 miles)
Turn LEFT (east) on Geddes Rd. (1.0 mile)
Turn RIGHT (south) on Harris Rd. (0.3 mile)

The entry to the parking lot is on the RIGHT (west) side of Harris Rd.



